
From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: No10 - NZ comms intro [OFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 3 May 2023 3:16:00 am

Yes perfect thanks!

Ngā mihi,

Public Diplomacy Manager
New Zealand High Commission London | Te Aka Aorere

M 

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, 2 May 2023 4:16 pm
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: No10 - NZ comms intro [OFFICIAL]

Thanks  we’re planning on having them in for the bilat, we’re looking at official photos only
for that, which can then go out widely. Does that work for you?

Prime Minister’s Press Office

From: 
Sent: 02 May 2023 15:15
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: No10 - NZ comms intro [OFFICIAL]

[UNCLASSIFIED]

Thanks 

And on the less (or some may say more) important issue of sausage rolls, is there anything you
need from us on that? I’ve ordered a bottle of Wattie’s Tomato Sauce which will hopefully arrive
by Thursday – our PM can bring that, but if there’s anything else you need from me to make that
moment happen let me know (I think the PM has a line about it in the current draft of the
readout J).

Ngā mihi,
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From:  
Sent: Friday, 28 April 2023 2:49 pm
To:  
Cc: STEELE, Ben (LON) <xxx.xxxxxx@xxxx.xxxx.xx >; 

;

Subject: RE: No10 - NZ comms intro [OFFICIAL]
 
Hi 

Sorry for the delay. Answers on the below and great news on the sausage roll. Our head of digital
quite liked #Rishandchips too…
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Sausage rolls: Great news on the moment, we’ll discuss here and let you know what that
looks like.

 

Thanks,

 

Prime Minister’s Press Office
 

From:  
Sent: 28 April 2023 13:01
To: 
Cc: STEELE, Ben (LON) <xxx.xxxxxx@xxxx.xxxx.xx >; 

; 

Subject: RE: No10 - NZ comms intro [OFFICIAL]
 
[UNCLASSIFIED]

Kia ora 
 
Just wanted to follow up on the very important topic of sausage rolls…! I spoke to our PM’s Press
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Secretary last night, and he said the PM is very happy for us to do something during the meeting,
with the thinking it would just be for photographers (not full media pack) and meant for a light
social media moment. Let me know if there’s anything you need from us on that (even if that’s
supplying some Wattie’s Tomato Sauce or some Karma Cola to go with the sausage rolls!).
 
Let me know also if you have any thoughts on the additional points raised below too – as always,
happy to chat if easier.
 
Ngā mihi,

 

Public Diplomacy Manager
New Zealand High Commission London | Te Aka Aorere
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From:  
Sent: Thursday, 27 April 2023 2:01 pm
To: 
Cc: STEELE, Ben (LON) <xxx.xxxxxx@xxxx.xxxx.xx >; 

; 

Subject: RE: No10 - NZ comms intro [OFFICIAL]
 
Kia ora 
 
Thanks so much for your time earlier this week – really useful to have that run through.
 
A couple of things we just wanted to come back to you on:

I haven’t had a go/no-go from the PM’s Office about the sausage roll moment – but will
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let you know as soon as I do!
 
Grateful for any feedback on those points – happy to chat if easier.
 
Ngā mihi,

 

Public Diplomacy Manager
New Zealand High Commission London | Te Aka Aorere
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"The information contained in this email message is intended only for the addressee and is not
necessarily the official view or communication of the Ministry. It may be legally privileged. If you
are not the intended recipient you must not use, disclose, copy or distribute this message or the
information in it as this may be unlawful. If you have received this message in error, please email
or telephone the sender immediately."
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From:
To:  
Cc: STEELE, Ben (LON);  NORRIS-HIBBERT, Amy (LON)
Subject: RE: No10 - NZ comms intro [OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 5 May 2023 10:14:30 pm

[UNCLASSIFIED]

Kia ora koutou (Hello all)
 
Many thanks to you all for facilitating this bilateral, from me and all the team (and special shout
out to the great sausage roll selection of course).
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From:  
Sent: Thursday, 4 May 2023 2:28 pm
To: 
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Cc: STEELE, Ben (LON) <xxx.xxxxxx@xxxx.xxxx.xx >; 

Subject: RE: No10 - NZ comms intro [OFFICIAL]
 
Excellent, thanks! I see the King had the same idea – at this rate it’ll be a British sausage roll taste
test. 

Thanks,  
 

Prime Minister’s Press Office
 

From:  
Sent: 04 May 2023 14:23
To:   

Cc: STEELE, Ben (LON) <xxx.xxxxxx@xxxx.xxxx.xx >; 

Subject: RE: No10 - NZ comms intro [OFFICIAL]
 
[UNCLASSIFIED]

Perfect thank you! Yes I do indeed have a bottle of Wattie’s - in fact I ordered back up bottle just
to me sure :) will bring in the morning.
 
Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)
 

From: 
Date: Thursday, 04 May 2023 at 2:09 pm
To: 

Cc: STEELE, Ben (LON) <xxx.xxxxxx@xxxx.xxxx.xx >, 

Subject: RE: No10 - NZ comms intro [OFFICIAL]
 
Yes,  will wrangle and make sure no one gets lost and return them to you all safely
on the street.
 
Can I just confirm that’s you’re bringing tomato sauce?
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Thanks,
 

Prime Minister’s Press Office
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